
ADOPTION AND FOSTER CARE

Administration on Children, Youth and Families
(ACYF)

http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/acyf

Children’s Bureau
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/cb

Interstate Compact on Adoption and Medical
Assistance (ICAMA) 

http://aaicama.aphsa.org

National Adoption Information Clearinghouse
(NAIC)

http://www.calib.com/naic

National Resource Center for Foster Care and
Permanency Planning

http://www.hunter.cuny.edu/socwork/nrcfcpp

National Resource Center for Special Needs
Adoption

http://www.spaulding.org/adoption/NRC-
adoption.html

ALCOHOL ABUSE

National Institution on Alcohol Abuse and
Alcoholism (NIAAA)

http://www.niaaa.nih.gov

CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT

American Professional Society on the Abuse of
Children (APSAC)

http://www.apsac.org

Childhelp USA
http://www.childhelpusa.org

National Abandoned Infants Assistance Resource
Center (NAIARC)

http://socrates.berkeley.edu/~aiarc

National Center for the Prosecution of Child
Abuse

http://www.ndaa apri.org/apri/programs/
ncpca/index.html

National Children’s Alliance
http://www.nca-online.org

National Clearinghouse on Child Abuse and
Neglect Information

http://www.calib.com/nccanch

National Court Appointed Special Advocate
Association (CASA)

http://www.nationalcasa.org
http://www.casanet.org (for professionals)

National Data Archive on Child Abuse and
Neglect

http://www.ndacan.cornell.edu

National Exchange Club Foundation for the
Prevention of Child Abuse

http://www.preventchildabuse.com

National Resource Center on Child
Maltreatment

http://www.gocwi.org/nrccm

Prevent Child Abuse America
http://www.preventchildabuse.org
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DATA AND STATISTICS ON JUVENILE CRIME

Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS)
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs

Government Printing Office
http://www.gpo.gov

Justice Research and Statistics Association
http://www.jrsainfo.org

National Archives and Records Administration
(NARA)

http://www.archives.gov/index.html

National Criminal Justice Reference Service
http://www.ncjrs.org

Sourcebook of Criminal Justice Statistics
http://www.albany.edu/sourcebook

Statistical Abstract of the United States
http://www.census.gov/statab/www

DELINQUENCY AND CRIME THEORY

Criminological Theory
http://www.crimetheory.com

DRUGS

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT)
http://www.samhsa.gov/centers/csat2002/csat_
frame.html

National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug
Information (NCADI)

http://www.health.org

National Drug Intelligence Center (NDIC)
http://www.usdoj.gov/ndic

National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA)
http://www.nida.nih.gov

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration (SAMHSA)

http://www.samhsa.gov

EDUCATION AND CHILD WELFARE

Administration on Developmental Disabilities
(ADD)

http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/add

Black Administrators in Child Welfare (BACW)
http://www.cwla.org/programs/bacw

Children’s Bureau
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/cb

Child Welfare League of America (CWLA)
http://www.cwla.org

Department of Education
http://www.ed.gov

Interstate Compact on the Placement of Children
(ICPC)

http://icpc.aphsa.org

National Child Welfare Resource Center on Legal
and Judicial Issues

http://www.abanet.org/child/rclji/home.html

National Child Welfare Resource Center for
Organizational Improvement

http://muskie5.musk.usm.maine.edu/helpkids

National Indian Child Welfare Association
http://nicwa.org

National Information Center for Children and
Youth With Disabilities (NICHCY)

http://www.nichcy.org

National Resource Center for Information
Technology in Child Welfare

http://www.nrcitcw.org

National Resource Center for Youth Development
http://www.nrcys.ou.edu/nrcyd.htm

Office of Educational Research and Improvement
(OERI)

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education
(OESE)

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OESE

Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative
Services (OSERS)

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OSERS

FAMILY ISSUES

Administration for Children and
Families (ACF)

http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/index.html
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Administration on Children, Youth and Families
(ACYF)

http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/acyf

AVANCE Family Support and Education Program
http://www.avance.org

Military Family Resource Center (MFRC)
http://mfrc.calib.com

National Child Care Information Center
http://nccic.org

National Child Welfare Resource Center for
Family-Centered Practice

http://www.cwresource.org

National Clearinghouse on Families and Youth
(NCFY)

http://www.ncfy.com

National Resource Center for Community-Based
Family Resource and Support Programs
(FRIENDS)

http://www.chtop.com/FRIENDS

Office of Family Assistance
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/ofa

FAMILY AND SOCIAL SERVICES

Administration for Children and
Families (ACF)

http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/index.html

American Public Human Services Association
(APHSA)

http://www.aphsa.org

ARCH National Resource Center for Respite and
Crisis Care Services

http://www.chtop.com/ARCH/ARCHserv.htm

Child Care Bureau (CCB)
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/ccb

Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD)

http://www.hud.gov

Department of Labor (Women’s Bureau)
http://www.dol.gov/wb

Family and Youth Services Bureau (FYSB)
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/fysb

Office of Community Services
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/ocs

Office of Human Services Policy (HSP)
http://aspe.hhs.gov/hsp/index.htm

GANGS

Gang Crime Prevention Center
http://www.gcpc.state.il.us

Gangs in Los Angeles County
http://www.streetgangs.com

National Gang Crime Research Center
http://www.ngcrc.com

National Youth Gang Center (NYGC)
http://www.iir.com/nygc

Texas Gang Investigators Association 
http://www.tgia.net/index.html

JUVENILE JUSTICE PROGRAMS AND
SERVICES

Bureau of Justice Assistance
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA

Department of Justice
http://www.usdoj.gov

Juvenile Justice Evaluation Center
http://www.jrsa.org/jjec/index.html

National Council of Juvenile and Family Court
Judges

http://www.ncjfcj.unr.edu/index.html

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention (OJJDP)

http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org

Office of Justice Programs (OJP)
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov

Texas Youth Commission Home
http://www.tyc.state.tx.us

LAW ENFORCEMENT AND
JUDICIAL AGENCIES

Department of Justice
http://www.usdoj.gov
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Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
http://www.fbi.gov/homepage.htm

Institution for Law and Justice 
http://www.ilj.org

National Institution of Justice (NIJ)
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij

Texas Attorney General 
http://www.oag.state.tx.us

LEGAL RESEARCH

Georgia State University College of Law—Meta-
Index for U.S. Legal Research

http://gsulaw.gsu.edu/metaindex

MegaLaw Legal Research
http://www.megalaw.com

National Archives and Records Administration
(NARA)

http://www.archives.gov/index.html

MEDICAL AND HEALTH ISSUES

Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS)
http://www.mentalhealth.org/cmhs

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC)

http://www.cdc.gov

Department of Health and Human Services
http://www.dhhs.gov

Health Resources and Services Administration
(HRSA)

http://www.hrsa.gov

Maternal and Child Health Bureau (MCHB)
http://www.mchb.hrsa.gov

National Center for Education in Maternal and
Child Health (NCEMCH)

http://www.ncemch.org

National Institute of Child Health and Human
Development (NICHD)

http://www.nichd.nih.gov

National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH)
http://www.nimh.nih.gov

National Institutes of Health (NIH)
http://www.nih.gov

National Maternal and Child Health
Clearinghouse

http://www.nmchc.org

National Mental Health Information Center
http://www.mentalhealth.org

National Sudden Infant Death Syndrome Resource
Center (NSRC)

http://www.sidscenter.org

Office of Minority Health Resource Center 
http://www.omhrc.gov/omhhome.htm

Office of Public Health and Science (OPHS)
http://www.surgeongeneral.gov/ophs

World Health Organization (WHO)
http://www.who.int

PREVENTION PROGRAMS

Head Start Bureau
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/hsb

National Crime Prevention Council
http://www.ncpc.org/ncpc1.htm

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention (OJJDP)

http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org

Partnerships Against Violence Network (PAVNET)
http://www.pavnet.org

RESEARCH ON JUVENILES
AND JUVENILE CRIME

ABA Center on Children and the Law
http://www.abanet.org/child

Children’s Defense Fund
http://www.childrensdefense.org

The ’Letric Law Library’s Constitutional Law and
Rights Topic Area

http://www.lectlaw.com/tcon.htm

National Criminal Justice Reference Service
(NCJRS)

http://www.ncjrs.org
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SPECIAL TOPICS

Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences
http://www.acjs.org

Administration for Native Americans
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/ana

American Humane Association
http://www.americanhumane.org

American Society of Criminology
http://www.asc41.com

Cooperative State Research, Education, and
Extension Service

http://www.reeusda.gov

Court TV
http://www.courttv.com/index.html

Criminal Justice Policy Council
http://cjpc.state.tx.us

Cybrary Criminal Justice Directory
http://talkjustice.com/cybrary.asp

Famous Trials, Compiled by Douglas Linder,
professor of law at the University of
Missouri–Kansas City Law School

http://www.law.umkc.edu/faculty/projects/
ftrials/ftrials.htm

FindLaw 
http://www.findlaw.com

Juvenile Delinquency: Causes and Control
http://www.roxbury.net/jdcchout.html

MegaLinks in Criminal Justice
http://faculty.ncwc.edu/toconnor

National Self-Help Clearinghouse
http://www.selfhelpweb.org

Office of Assistant Secretary for Planning and
Evaluation (ASPE)

http://aspe.os.dhhs.gov

Office of Planning, Research and Evaluation
(OPRE)

http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/opre

The Origin of Prisons
http://www.notfrisco.com/prisonhistory/origins/
index.html

Punishment and the Death Penalty
http://ethics.acusd.edu/death_penalty.html

Thomas: Legislative Information on the Internet
http://thomas.loc.gov

University of Missouri–St. Louis Department of
Sociology 

http://www.umsl.edu/~sociolog

Women’s Bureau Clearinghouse
http://www.dol.gov/wb

VIOLENCE AND VICTIMS

National Center for Missing and Exploited
Children

http://www.missingkids.org

Office for Victims of Crime (OVC)
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc

Office for Victims of Crime Resource Center
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc/ovcres/welcome.
html

Violence Against Women Office (VAWO)
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/vawo

Dalila Mebane

Appendix 2: Internet Resources for Juvenile Justice———407




